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2l l{agazine St. -- Old Jail . The CharlesËon District Jail

'l

begun in 1850. It vras a larg.e Gothic RevívaL buildíng
rdiEh casËellaEed ,lurreEs, designed by Edward C. Jones
and builE .by Christopher C, Trumbo. In 1854, plumbing
and steam heat were installed. The Work House was taken
down afler the 1886 earËhauake.

vras built in 1802. Architect Robert Míl1s designed in
L822 a four story wing of fireproof construction, with
orìe-man ce1ls. Mills' wing was Ëaken down in 1855 for
the construcEion of Lhe present ocÈagonal wing in
1855-56; IE was originally of foúr stories with a

Ërdo story octagonal Eor,rer. The tower and fourth story
r¡rere removed afEer severe damage in the 1886 earthquake.
The oótagonal wing was designed by architects Barbot'
& Seyle, who at Ehe same Ëime expanded Ehe main buil-
ing and remodeled it in Ehe Romanesque Revival style.
The jail saw a variety of innates. John and Lavínia
Fisher and other members of their gang, convicted of
murdering and robbing wayfarers on Charleston Neck,
were imprisoned here ín l8l9-20. Four whÍte men con-
vicËed of encouraging the Denmark Vesey plot oÍ 1822

also were imprisoned here. PiraEes, Ehe last of their
kind, weré jailed here in 1822 while âr^raiting hanging.
After the alleged Vesey p1ot, the law required Èhat
all black seamen be kept in the jail while Éheir ships

. were in porL. During the Civil [,üar, capËured Federal
pri soners-of =war were kept heçe. The building continued
in use as Ehe counËy jail until 1939, when it rras pur-
chased as part of the Robert Mills Manor project.
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